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TO:   LINDA GORTON 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 
DATE:  DECEMBER 30, 2021 

SUBJECT: Accept FY2020 Continuum of Care (COC) federal funds for the Office of 
Homelessness Prevention and Intervention  

Request: Council authorization to accept award of federal funds from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development for the Continuum of Care Program in the amount $60,501 for 
planning purposes related to monitoring of all programs through the Office of Homelessness 
Prevention and Intervention. Required match of $15,125 is budgeted.  
 
Purpose of Request: The Office of Homelessness Prevention and Intervention serves as the 
Collaborative Applicant for the Lexington Fayette County Continuum of Care and is responsible 
for annual development and submission of the Continuum of Care Program funding application 
on behalf of the community. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has 
awarded $60,501 for planning activities from the 2020 Continuum of Care Program.  A 25% 
grant match is required and these funds are budgeted. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $60,501 has been awarded for 
FY2022 and match of $15,125 is budgeted.  

 
Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment 11448 and 11449 are in process. 
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